
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Meeting: SALISBURY AREA BOARD 

Place: Salisbury High School, Westwood Road, Salisbury, SP2 9HS 

Date: Thursday 18 March 2010 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 
Representatives from Salisbury City Council 
and Laverstock and Ford Parish Council 

 

 
   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 

please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 
 

Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  
 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to James Hazlewood (Senior Democratic 
Services Officer), on 01722 434250 or email james.hazlewood@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
John Brady Salisbury St Martin’s & Cathedral 

Richard Clewer Salisbury St Paul’s 

Chris Cochrane Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village 

Brian Dalton Salisbury Harnham 

Mary Douglas (Chairman) Salisbury St Francis & Stratford 

Bill Moss Salisbury St Mark’s & Bishopdown 

Ricky Rogers (Vice Chairman) Salisbury Bemerton 

Paul Sample Salisbury St Edmund & Milford 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Map enclosed at page 1



Items to be considered Time 

  

1.   Welcome and Introductions 5 mins 

2.   Apologies for Absence   

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  

 

4.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 14)  

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 21 January 2010. 
  

 

5.   Older People - Feedback on Actions Arising  10 mins 

 To receive feedback on proposed actions arising from the 
discussion on older people held at the meeting of the Salisbury 
Area Board on 21 January. 
  

 

6.   Update from Representatives  10 mins 

 To receive updates from the Salisbury City Council representative 
and the Laverstock and Ford Parish Council representative. 
  

 

7.   Visit Wiltshire - Tourism in Salisbury  30 mins 

 Alun Williams from Visit Wiltshire will give a presentation on what 
the organisation does to develop tourism in Salisbury.  Councillor 
Richard Beattie, Portfolio Holder for Economic Development and 
Tourism will also be in attendance. 
 
To be followed by a round table discussion on other ideas to 
promote Salisbury as a tourist destination, and how to maximise 
the benefits of tourism.  
 

 

8.   Old Manor Site, Wilton Road  15 mins 

 To receive an update from Tony Barron, Chairman of NHS 
Wiltshire, on the plans for the future use of this site, followed by an 
opportunity for questions. 
  

 



 

9.   Youth Services Staffing Allocations  15 mins 

 To receive a presentation from Kevin Sweeney / David Whewell 
regarding the new formula for allocating Youth Worker staffing 
resources around Wiltshire, with specific reference to how this will 
affect Salisbury, followed by an opportunity for questions. 
  

 

10.   Your Local Issues (Pages 15 - 18) 5 mins 

 The Community Area Manager for Salisbury will report on the 
progress of the issues recently raised by local people. 
  

 

11.   Update from Salisbury City Community Area Partnership 
(SCCAP) (Pages 19 - 20) 

10 mins 

 To receive an update from the Community Area Partnership, and 
to consider a request for the release of further funding. 
  

 

12.   Community Area Grants and Funding  5 mins 

 To determine any applications for community grants with the 
opportunity for questions from the public. 
 
To determine the use of any leftover unallocated funding from the 
2009/10 budget. 
  

 

13.   Performance Reward Grant Scheme (Pages 21 - 22) 15 mins 

 To consider whether the Area Board wishes to support any 
expressions of interest received in relation to this scheme. 
 
To include a short presentation from Cheryle Davies on the 
Community Payback scheme. 
  

 

14.   Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close (Pages 23 - 24)  

 To note the Board’s provisional Forward Plan, including details of 
future agenda items. 
 
The date of the next meeting is Thursday 20 May 2010, 7pm at St 
Francis Church Hall, Beatrice Road, Salisbury, SP1 3PN. 
  

 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Future Meeting Dates 
 

Thursday, 20 May 2010 
7.00 pm 

St Francis Church Hall, Beatrice Road, SP1 3PN 
 

Thursday, 22 July 2010 
7.00pm 

St Edmunds Methodist Church Hall 
 

Thursday, 30 September 2010 
7.00pm 

Venue TBC 
 
 

 
 





Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with
permission of the controller of her majesty's stationary office ©Crown Copyright

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010

0 160 320 480 64080
Meters

Salisbury High School
Westwood Road,

Salisbury, 
SP2 9HS 

Page 1



Page 2



�������������
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
���� 	
��	����
��
��
���

����	�� 	�����������������������	�����������������	������� ���� ��	����!��"�

��
	��� #��$�%���"�#&�&�

�
��
����	�� '(&&�)��

����������	�� *(#+�)��

�

������� �������%"��%,��������%���������%�������-��

$����� .�/��0�� � 1	�%���� ����������� 	��2����� �������3�4��-� &�'##� 565#7&� ��� 1�8����3�
9����(��/��0�� :0��������(��2(�;�

��)�����2����!����%�����<��%���=��0�!��������000(0��������(��2(�;�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
<����>��"���������1<������%3��<�������;"��������1?���8<����3��<����$��%��� "��
<���������� �<��0����<����<������)����<�����%���<�������%������%��<��������>�����% �
<���������	��)���
�
<����@����� �����8�����)��1<�!�%���>��!�������@�%�%������������%����% ����;3��% �
<�������;�4�%���1<�!�%���>��!�������.���0�"���% �4��%�)���3�
�
�
���
����	����������  ��	���
>����%%����  ��	����!��"�<����%��"�
����>�%�����
$�����.�/��0�� ��	�%���������������	��2�������������
<����"%�$���%%���%��<����%������%��
����%��>�%�����
�
�
��!�������������������������
��
"������������������������
	����!��"�<��"� <��%���� A�	��4���)�� 1��� ��3�� 4�����"���"%���������������� 1<���;3��


%%���<��� �
��2������;��% �@�� ��������<��%����A���2� ���0����/������
�

�

�

�

Page 3



�����#�������
�
�

���
�	���
	����!��"�<��"�<����%��"�
��������%�����)� 1	<<
�3� 8���!����������>��"������"��

4�%"�4���)��
�����������������A������@��%;��%�
����������@�����% ��������A�>�;��@��%;��%�

���<�%���%�	����!��"�A���2� �B�%��
<��������4���������%�	����!��"�A�>��������$�%���
.��%����C����!������ �
���������%�A�$��%�>�����"�
>��������%��%�A��������"�
���%�
	��� ��% ��<����%��"�
���������%�A�
������
	����!��"�@���!����<��!�A�<�������������% �
	����!��"����;�%��@�����A������,������
	����!��"����!"�<��!�A������.�%���;��4� �4�"����
�
�	�#	���� ���#��������

	�����	���$%�
��
�������

	�����	��&$�
�

�

Page 4



�����6�������
�
�

�

�	����
�
	����'�

������"�� �����	���������	�������	������� ��
����("�

�(� �� ���������% ��%��� �����%�� �

� 
�� ���� <������%=�� �%2������%�� @��%���� 	������%� 1.�� �������� ���
	����� ���������� �������� 	�����3� 0������ � �2��"�%�� ��� ����
������(� � 4��� <������%� ���%� �%2��� � ���� ��� � >��!���� ���
�%��� ���� �������2��� �% � ����� �%��� ��� � ���� <�!�%���
��)����%����2���0���0�����%�����% �%��(�
�

�

#(� �� 
)������������
!��%��� �

� 
)�������������!��%����� �!��%������2� ������	��)��%�����%�2�%�
1	��2������������������������<��%���3��$��.�0��� 1C.	3���% ���2� �
>�>����%�1����������<�%���!����"3(�
�

�

6(� �� ����������%������%������� �

� 4�����0����%�� ���������%������%������(�
�

�

5(� �� >�%����� �

� �	�������
��	� ����
	�� � � 
�	� �		
��� �	��� ��� $� �	�	�#	�� )%%*� !	�	�
�++��,	�����������	�
��	������������	��#"�
�	���������'�
�
4��� <������%� ������� � ��� ������% �%�� ������� ����� ���� )��2�����
�����%�-�
�

•� 4��� %���� ��� ���� 	)�� 0����� <�8�� �%����� ���� 	����!��"�
0������/�!�����%����(��.�0�2����>����%%����  �1	����!��"�
<����%��"�
����>�%����3� ����� � �����%� ���� ������ )��%�����
��%����(�

•� <��%������� $��%� �� "�� ��� ���� <�!�%��� ��)����%����2�� ����
���%%�%��� �� � ���)�% � � ��� ���� <��"� <��%���� �%� �������%� ���
�#���% �%�(�

•� ������%� ���)�%���� ��� �0�� ,������%�� ����� � ��� ���� )��2�����
�����%�� 1>�%����*� ������3�0���� �%��� � �0����%� �������% ��
���)�����7(�

�

�

7(� �� �) �����������)����%����2��� �

� 	�� 4���)��� ��� ��� ��� 	����!��"� <��"� <��%���� 1	<<3�� ��2�� �%�
�) �����%����������0�%�-�

�

Page 5



�����5�������
�
�

�

•� ��������������� �!��%��))��%�� ����<��"�<���;���% �
%%���
<��� ������)��"�<���;(�

•� 
%������ D�&B� ��� <����%��"� ���%��� �� � !��%� �������� �
����%��"(����������0��� �!��)�!����� ��%�����%�E����0� �"�(�

•� �2�%��� 0���� !��%�� )��%%� � ��� ����!����� �&� "����� ��� ����
������%�.�����C����!������ �<�%���(�

�
��2� � ��0� ��� ��2������;� �% � @�� � ������� <��%����� �) ��� � ����
�����%���%����������0�%��������-�
�

•� �%� �������%� ��� ��%������%� ����� � !"� ������� ��%� �������� �%�
��2������;� 1������ ����� � ��� 
���� ��� � �����%�� �%� ��
����!��3�� �� ����� �����%�� �� � %�0� !��%� ��� � ��� ��%�� ���
)����!��� �������%�(� � �%� �  ����%�� ���� ������ �� � !��%� ����� �
0��������	������%�����������
������� (�

•� 4��� ������� <��%���� �� � ����!����� � �� 	�!8<��������� ���
��%�� �������)���%�������)�������7#7�%�0�������0�����0����
)��)��� �����������������������������.��)��%����;(�

�

F(� �� 
���<�%���%� �

� C��;� ��� �� <������%� ��� 
��� <�%���%� 	����!��"�� 0��� �%�
����% �%��������2����)����%�����%��%� ����0��;���� ��������%������%�
�% �����%�� ������� ���)��)����%�	����!��"(�
�

��� <�%���%� 	����!��"� 0��� �%� �% �)�% �%�� ������"� ���2�%�� ����
%�� ������� ���)��)��� �%� ����	����!��"������������% �0�����)�������
���� �� ������%� ��� 
���<�%���%� �%���% (� � 4���� %����%0� �� ������"�
0��� �%� ����)���������������%��0����.��)� ����
�� � ��� �������%�0�
������"������ �
���1�B3(�
�
<����%��������%��������%�����2����������� ���)��)����%��� � ���%����
����� �E)����%�"� �% � �%������ � ��)������ ��� ���������� �%� �  ����%� ���
�E)�������%������������))���(� �>�9�����%���%������� ���"�)��)��� �%�
	����!��"� 0���� ��� �����0�-�
�

•� ���;� ��� � �,����� �%����� �% � !��%�� �!��� ��� )�"� ���� ��%��
���������G�

•� ������������1)�"�������% ���%���3� ��� �%�� ��� �������� ��%��"�
�% ��% �)�% �%��G�

•� ��%���%�����% ���������%G�

•� 
������%���))��)���������%�)���G��% �

•� @�������!��%����2���������������A������0��� ��)������������2��"�
��0���2�������������%�	����!��"(�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 6



�����7�������
�
�

C��;�����������������%������%=��������%��������%����% ������ ������
��������%8���%��)��9������0������%��� � -�
�

•� ��"�<�%������))�����

•� ���2����%�����%��������%H� 2�����% ����)�0����!�%�����������G�

•� ���9����� ��� �%�������� ������� ��%������ �%��� �%�� 4�������
<��!���� ������)��=��@������% �4��8<��G�

•� 
� <��)����� <��!� 0��� ��%� �%� )���%�����)�0���� 	�����������
�������� 	������ 0����� ������� ��� � ������ �� ��� )��)��� �%�
���� ��� ���)������� 0����� )������%�� �%��������%� !��0��%�
��%������%�G�

•� C�������))�%�����2���G�

•� ��� �%�%���% ���% "�)����%����2���G��% �

•� 	�))���� ����)����� �����������% ��������))�������2���(�
�
	����!��"��0�����%��!�2���2�������� ���"�)�)������%��0��� �%�� ����
� �)�� ��� ���� ���%��%�� �%2���%��%�� ��� ���2����� ��� �� ��� )��)��(��
4����� ���%���� �%��� � � �%�������� �%� ���� %��!��� ��� �����������
���2���� )��2� ����� �% � ���� %�0� ��2��%��%�� �%������2�� ��� I)����%���
!� ����J�0����!"����2����������0��� ���2���������%������2�����0�
��%�"�0����)�%�(�
�
C��;� �E)���%� � ����� ���� ���%��%���%2���%��%��0��� � ��� � ���
���
<�%���%�	����!��"���;�%���%�����������I!��;���%�I���������������������
���2������% �)��2� ���%��������%��% �� 2������������(��������� ����
���� ������� )��9����� �%� 	����!��"� �%��� � � �%������ � ���� ���
����%����"� �% � I�8��%����J�� �%� �  ����%� ��� �� ��%����� I���������
��%���J�������!����������2��������������������(���
�
4���<������%����%;� �C��;���������)����%�����%��% ��%2��� �������
)����%�� ���  ������� ������� ���� �� ��� )��)���� ����� ����)� !��%��
���������� � !"� �� <��%������(� � 4��� ����)�� �� � !��;� ���� �����0�%��
���)�%�����������,������%����;� -�
�
�(� ����� ��"������%;���������������������� ���)��)��K�
�

•� ���;�������������%�����1�(�(�0����%����!����3�

•� ��%���%�����% ���������%����� �%����� �)������%�

•� 
������!����"����)�!�������%�)����1�(�(�)����"H�%���E�!���!���
���2������ !�������� ��� ����0�"� 	�����%� ��������� �������%���
0��%������%���%H��������%�3�

•� �%��������%��!�%�������;�8�)�

•� �������������%���%��% �)�% �%���
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 7



�����F�������
�
�

#(� �������%����������%��"� ��������)K�
�

•� �%������ ��������2���%������A�%�� � ��� � �%���"�)���%�����
2���%������1�(�(���������2�������� 3�

•� ��%���0��������� ���)��)���1�(�(������%������� �%������
0��%����"�����%�������% 3�

•� >���� �%���8��%������%��� 0��;� A� "��%���� )��)��� ���)�%��
0���� ���))�%�H��� �%�%�H�4� ���(� � 4���� ���� � !��  �%��
��������������������I� �)�������%%"J���������

•� C����!������ �0�����A�)����!�"��E)�% ������2�������� �
%����!����%���������

•� �%2����
���<�%���%����	<<
��

6(� ���������� �0��!�� ��%��������)K�
�

•� ��)��2���E����%����%�8�������������2�����

•� >��%���%���% �%����2������� �"���%�����

•� <�%�� ������������0����!"��� ������� �%������� ���� ��
�%�������!���)������������E��9���%�"��

•� 	�%����)��%�������%�����1�(�(�)��%��%��!��3������ 2�����%�
���2����H��))���������� ���)��)���

•� I�%�� ���)J�  ��)8�%� ��������� ��%������ )��2� �%�� � 2�����
�������������(�

•� @���� )��2�%���%� A� ;��)� ���� �� ��� ��%������%� ����2�� ���
)��2�%�� ��������% ������� �)���������%��� ������% ������
���2�����

•� �%������ � ���� ��� )��2���� ������� 1�(�(� ����� ��E�� ������
������%�� �����%�������� ���)��)��� ���%��������%������3�

�
����������� ��))���� 0��� �E)����� � ���� )������%�� ��%����� !��0��%�
��%������%��� !"� �%2��2�%�� "��%���� )��)��� �%� 2���%���"� ���2����(��
	�2����� ����)�� ����� ��))���� � C��;=�� ���������%� ��� ��  ��)8�%�
��%���� �%� 	����!��"� 0����� )��)��� ���� � ������� ��2����� ����������
�% ����2������%��%��)����(�
�
4���<������%����%;� ��2��"�%������������2��0���% ��E)���%� ������
���� ��� !��;� 0��� � !�� ��%�� ��� � !"� >��!���� �% � 0��� � !��
����� �0����	����!��"�<��"�<����%��"�
��������%�����)�1	<<
�3�
�% �0����	����!��"�<��"�<��%���� 1	<<3(� ����)��� ������%�������%��
��������������������%��0��� �!����)���� ��������%�E�������%���������

������� (�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���������
������
�
�

'(� �� ��2���%��� �

� 4���<������%��%2��� ��������.�"��	��2����>�%�������������������
.���0�"�� ��� ��2�� �� )����%�����%� �%� ��0� ���� <��%���� ���%���%��
)�2���%����%�	����!��"(�

�

Page 8



�����'�������
�
�

�

�� ���� ������ .���0�"�� 
�������"������������<��%���� �� � ��  ��"� ���
���%���%� ��������0�"��0����%� ����<��%�"(� �4�� ������% �� ��� ���% �
����0�"��0�����%�)���� ��%�����������!�������% �������� �����%���
���� ��������� ��� �����"�� ���2����!����"�� �% � ������%�!����"(� � 4���
���,��%�"� ��� ���� �%�)�����%�  �)�% � � �%� ���� ������� ��� ���� ��� ��
�% �������%�)�����%��0���������� �����!"�2��������������%�����(�
�
@������ �%� ���� ��� �� �% � ����0�"�� ���� � !�� � �%����� � �������� ����
�%�)�����%� �������� ��� �������� <�
��C<�� 1���� <��%���=�� )�!����
�����%������.���0�"����)����%��A�&+&&�#6#6#63(��	�����������0��� �
!����2�%���)������"�����%�� �)�% �%���%�������2����"�������� ������
����%������������������% ���)������% ����;�%�0����%������� �� ��%�(���
�

� ���%�����%�� ��%���!���%�� ������� ���  ������ �%� ����0�"�� 1!����
>��� ������������% �������)�2� �0������%�����H���%�����!�3�0���
2��������)��;�%����� ��2�%���%������������(��4�������� �!��)��2�%�� �
!"��������!����� ���!��������0���%�����0�"��)����!����%�)������0����
%����0���� ��2������������"��������������	����!��"(���
�

%��������������� �������0���������������0��������� �����������;��
�% ��)����� �%� ������������)����������"��%�>��� ��� ����0�"�(� �4����
0������������)����!������)��2�%����% ��E)�%��2�������)��������%�0�
��������0���0��� ����)�%���������;��0����%���"��������0�(�
�
�%� ������ ��� )�2� � ����0�"��� ����;� � ���!�� 0��� � %��� ������"�
��%�������� �� ����� )������"(� � 
�������� �%������"�� ���"� 0���� �����"� ��
�����"� ������ �% � 0��� � !�� �E)�%��2�� ��� ��)���(� � �%� ��%������� ��
����� ����!����������� ����������2������)��!��������� �!������������
�����"���/�� ���% ����0��� ���,�������������������)������"(��
�
����%�� �%������2��� �%��� � � ���� )����������� ��)����%�������%�H������
���!�� 0���� ������%�� ���!�� ������� ���%� ���� ��� �%� �� ��� ���
���%���%� ���� 2������ �))����%��� ��� ���� ����0�"(� � 
%������ %�0�
�%������2�� �%2��2� � ����2�� �%������%�� 0���� ������"� ���)�%����� ���
����2����������% ������%����!��0�����0������2� �0��%��������%��
)�)��H��!�����% �����������0�"(�
�
4��� <������%� ���%;� � ������� ���� ���� )����%�����%�� �% �
0������ � <��%������� ���;� 4�%���� <�!�%��� ��)����%����2�� ����
.���0�"�� �% � 4��%�)����� 0��� 0��� �%� ����% �%��� ���� ����� ����(��
L������%���% ������%���0��������� ���������0�-�
�

•� 4���<��%����0������ ��������%��� ����� ����)�!���� �%� ������
��� ��)����%�� �������� )��;� � ��������"� �%� )�2���%���� ���
��)��"�%���������������%�����������0���%���������������2�(�

•� ���0���%��� ������������0�%����������%����"�0������������2��0�
0��� �% ��0�"� ��� ��%�� ��� ���� ����� !�%����� ��� ������%��

Page 9



�����+�������
�
�

)�2���%��� �%� ���� ������ ��� ����� ��� ���� ������"� <���� 4�����
1�<43� �%�  ����%�� 0���� �%9������ ����� )��)��� ���))�%�� �%� ���(��
4����0��� � �%2��2����%��������%�0����4�0%H�������<��%����(���
<��%������� 4�%��� �  � � ����� �%� �  ����%� ��� ;��)�%�� ��� ��
������  ���%�� ���� ��� �0�������� ����<��%���� �� ��% ����;�%�
������� ����� 2���!���� 0��;� ��� ���;� ������ 2��%���!��� ���� �%��(��
4������ � �%��� � � ��2�%��)��)��� ������)����� �% � ���2���%��
���������(�

•� ������������ ����0�"��0�������2�"� ��%�������������%��� �%�
	����!��"���%��  ����%��������0�"���%�
���!��"�������%��>����
�% ���������������0%�(���

•� 4���<������%������%�� ������������ �!��%��������2�"�%��
����0�"��0�������������������% ��������%����"��% �������H<��"�
<��%��������0����0������������,�������� ����������(�

�
4��� <������%� ���%;� � ���� <������%� ���%;� � ������� �% �
<��%�������4�%�����������������% �%��(�
�

+(� �� ������������������ �

� 4��� <������%� ���%;� � ������ 0��� �� � ��!����� � ������� ��������
�����"�������% ���������� � ����� ���� ������<��%������������ ���0�"��
!������������)��%�������%����(�
�

%��) �����%������%���������0����%��� � �0�����������% ��)��;�(��

%"� ,������%�� �%� �)������� ������� ����� � !�� ����� �  ������"� 0����
>����%%����  �1	����!��"�<����%��"�
����>�%����3(�
�

�

*(� �� <����%��"�
�������%��� �

� ��� 0��� %��� � ����� ����
������� � �� � ����% � D�'�&&&� ����� �%� ����
!� ��������<����%��"�
�������%�������#&&*H�&(�
�
4��� <������%� �%2��� � �� ��)����%����2�� ����� ����� ��� ���� ���%��
�))����%��� ��� ��2�� �� !����� �2��2��0� ��� ������ )��9���� ��� ���� ��� (�

����� ����� ��� ���� �))����%��� �� � �)�;�%�� ���� <������%� �%2��� �
,������%�� �% �  ��������%�� ���%� ��;� � ���� �� ���0� ��� ��% �� �����
������)����%�������������)�!�����)�%��%(��
�������2�%������ ����������
��� ���� �))����%���� ���� 
���� ��� � ���!���� 2��� � �%� �����
�))�������%(�
�
�%��������%���������))�������%�������;���2�%����� ��>��!�����������
��%��������%� ����� ������� �0����!��� ����0�� ����%�� ��% �%�� �����
������ �<��)�%"(� � ��� 0��� ��%�� ��� � ����� ���� �2�%�� 0��� � !��%��
��!���%����� !�%����� ��� 	����!��"�� �%� )���������� ���� �)�%������)�
��%�"�0�����0��� �!������� �����	����!��"�.��)���(��
���������% �
�%� !���%���� >��!���� ��))���� � ���� �))�������%� ��!9���� ���

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 10



�����*�������
�
�

��%��������%� ����� ���%��� ���� � !�� �0�� � � ��� �����������
����%������%�(� � ������ �� �	
���	��� ��� ���� �������� ��� ����
��������� ����� ���� ������ ��������� ������� ������� ��� �����������
������������	�������������������	�����������������������������
��������������������������������	����
����� !�
�
��� 0��� ����� %��� � ����� ���� <"���%�� �))����%������ ����)� ����
	����!��"�1<��	3����� �!�� �%2��2� �0����)��)������%��% ���))����
���������2�%���%��������"����(�
�
�	�������
(�-	��,	�
��.
��!����!���	��/01%%%�
�!���������	2��"��"��	�
���	� 	,	�
�� ��� 
�	� �����#��"� ��	�1� !�
�� +��
���+��
�� �������
���	"� ���
�	������#��"�3��+��	�
�������+��������+'�
������� �	�� �

�������� ���� �	�� ���������� ����� �������
������������������������������
�������	������������������������
�� ��
���!�
�
�	�������
��4��
�� !��� �!���	�� /516%%� 
�!����� 7���� ���	8�
+��
���+�
��"�
�	�
�	�!��-���+�� ���
�	�	��	��"'�
������� �	�� �

�������� ���� �	�� ���������� ����� �������
�������� ���� �������� ���� ������ 
������ �	��� 
��"��� ���� ������

��
�������� ��
���!�
�
�%��������%���������))�������%������I��=���%��%�����@��� J�������))����%��
��%����� � ����� ����� 0��� %��� �� )�����8��;�%�� �2�%��� �% � ����� ����
���)������% ��0��� �!�� �%��� ��������	�����
))����������"(�
�
�	�������
7�
9�� ��� ��� 
�	� ��	��8� !��� �!���	�� /01%%%� 
�!����� �� �+��
�1�
������ ���� #����	��� 	:
��,���;�� �	��� ��� $%� ��"� )%<%� 
��
���!���	������#��"9���	�
�	��'�
������� �	�� �

�������� ���� �	�� ���������� ����� �������
�����������������������������

�����	��������������������������
�������������	����������!�
�
�%��������%���������))�������%�������8����<����%��"����%������ �����
0���%��� � ����� ���� ��% �%�� ��,����� � ���� ��!����)���%�� ������ � ���
�����8�)� ������ ��� ����0� ���� �E����%�� ����������� ��� !�� �����%� � �% �
��)���� (� � ���0�����)������ � ����� ������� �0��� �%���!���!��� ���
��% � ������ �%� ������� "����� ��� ���"� 0��� � ��%�������� �%8���%��
��2�%��������(�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���������
������
�
�
�
�
�
�
���������
�����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���������
�����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 11



������&�������
�
�

�	�������
��#=	�
� 
�� 
�	� ��#�������� � � �� �	,��	�� �++����
����  ���1�
����� "��� 
�	� +��=	�
� �����	>	:+	���
��	�  ���	�� 
�� 
�	�
��������9����
�� ��
���1��2
����������
"�(����	���.
��!���
�!���	��/$1%*%�
��+��,��	���� �����
�	��
��
		��	�+��	�
������
+�	,�����"����	�	���"����+	�+�	���������#��"'�
������� �	�� �

�������� ���� �	�� ���������� ����� �������
�������� ���� �������� ���� ������ 
������ �	�� ������ 
��
��� ����
��������������	��#��������$�������������
���������%�����������!�
�
4���<������%� �����%�� � ����� �����0�%�� ���� �0�� � ��� ���� �!�2��
���%���� �� ������ ����%�� 0��� � ����� �%� ���� !� ���� ���� <����%��"�
���%��(� � .�0�2���� ����� 0��� )���� ��� ���� ��%�"� ������;� � ����
	����!��"� <����%��"� 
���� ����%�����)� 1	<<
�3�� �% � ��� 0���
�%����)��� ������	<<
��0��� ��))�"�����������������>����������%�(�
�

�
���������
�����

�&(��� ��������%�����0�� ����%��	������ �

� 4���<������%��E)���%� ����������
������� =����))����0����������
��� �� !� � ���� ��% �%�� ����� ���� ������ ��������%��� ��0�� � ���%��
��������0�����0���� ��%������ �!"���������������
����!�"(�
�
�	�������
��	���	��(�������		��
����++��
�
�	�#��� ��� ������
�!�����
7���	"����-81���  �		��	�,��	��,����#�	� 
����"��	�!�
�����	"�
!����	�����
�	������#��"���	�'�
�

�
�
�
�
�
���������
�����

��(��� �) ���������	����!��"�<��"�<����%��"�
��������%�����)�1	<<
�3� �

� 4���<������%��%2��� ���!����������<������%����	<<
��������2��
�%��) �����%�����)���%�����)(�
�
��!���� ��)���� � ����� ����)���%�����)�0��������%��"�)�� ���%�� ����
<����%��"����%���% �������������������� �%��������%��������%�0����
�%��������% ��)��;���% ��%�������!���(���%��  ����%���0�!�����0���
!��%�������)��%� ����	�����������<����%��"���!(� ����)�%���� ���
���� ��%��������%� 0��� � !�� ��� � ��� �%����� �� ,������%%����� 0�����
0��� �!����%����������������� ���%��������"(�
�
4���%�E�������%�����	<<
��0���%�E��4��� �"�#F�$�%���"�#&�&��
')����� 	�����<�������� �% �0��� � �������� �� ������ �)��;��� �����
����<��))�%����<����%��"�
��������%�����)� ��������� � �����% �
!����)�������(�
�
�
�

�

Page 12



��������������
�
�

�#(��� @������>����%����������2�������%��% �<����� �

� 4��� <������%� ���%;� � �2��"�%�� ���� ����% �%�� �% � �%������� �
)��)���������)����������2�������%������(���
�
4��� %�E�������%�� ��� ����	����!��"�
������� �0��� �%� �+�>�����
#&�&��')�����	����!��"�.����	�����������0�� ���� ��	����!��"(�
�

�

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Issue Location: Salisbury  ITEM 10  
Area Board Issues as at  10:35:38 08/03/2010 
 
In This Location there are: 
49 Requests 
19 Closed Requests 
27 Requests in progress 
3 Newly Received Requests 

ID Category Division Summary of Issue Submitted Status 

758 Transport Salisbury 
Transport to schools from Bishopdown Farm. Adult fares charged in the 
morning. Park and Ride… 

18/02/2010 
In 
Progress 

735 Transport Salisbury 
Bus use outside of \'rush hours\'. It seems ridiculous to have huge Park & 
Ride buses… 

09/02/2010 
In 
Progress 

734 Highways Salisbury 
For Rectory Road and Harcourt Terrace unclear signage often means 
traffic attempting to cut through 

09/02/2010 
In 
Progress 

701  Salisbury 
Speeding traffic and Poor Pedestrian access to the houses on the south 
side at the far end of Coombe 

03/02/2010 
In 
Progress 

695 
Children and 
Families 

Salisbury Lack of accessible play equipment in local play parks 01/02/2010 
In 
Progress 

694 Adult Care Salisbury Need for provision of fully accessible toilets with changing facilities - \ 01/02/2010 
In 
Progress 

593  Salisbury 
Speeding Concerns on the Netherhampton (A3094) Road Harnham 
Salisbury.  

21/11/2009 
In 
Progress 

544  Salisbury 
We are having problems with cyclists ignoring no cycling signs on public 
footpaths, 

06/11/2009 
In 
Progress 

534 Car Parking Salisbury 
A lack of street parking (Hazel Close, Salisbury).  
 
 

31/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

P
a
g
e
 1

5



429 
Community 
Safety 

Salisbury 
Large numbers of people wishing to leave City Centre late at night using 
limited number of taxis.  

16/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

387 Schools Salisbury The proposed creation of an academy on the Laverstock schools site. 09/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

385 Waste Salisbury 
I understand that WCC/WC are one of a minority of council in the UK who 
don’t have a greenhouse gas e 

09/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

384 Adult Care Salisbury 
Supporting people, Sheltered Housing for the elderly. WCC used to pay 
Salisbury Council £11.72 per p 

09/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

378 Waste Salisbury When are pubs and clubs going to recycle?  09/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

377 
Community 
Safety 

Salisbury 
A neighbour has erected CCTV facing the housing opposite. 47 Hazel 
Close  

09/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

373 Licensing Salisbury Loss of visibility of licensing team. Police licensing and council licensing.  08/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

370 Waste Salisbury The collection and disposal of household waste including recycling. 08/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

366 
Community 
Safety 

Salisbury 
Speeding of traffic Salisbury, especially Brown Street and Fisherton 
Street. 

08/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

363 Highways Salisbury 
Traffic lights in centre street of Salisbury/ panda crossing put back in 
Fisherton Street. 

08/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

362 Finance Salisbury 
Will council tax continue to be charged at a reduced rate for those in 
houses run by charities.  

08/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

361 Youth Salisbury A play/meeting area for young people in City area. 08/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

359 Highways Salisbury 
Traffic proceeding in wrong direction from York Road/Meadow Road 
along one way street.  

08/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

355  Salisbury 
Reduced and difficult funding towards community arts and social inclusion 
project. 

08/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

P
a
g
e
 1

6



353 
Community 
Safety 

Salisbury 
Hazards caused by cyclists using the main footpath from Coach Park to 
St. Thomas Square.  

08/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

348 Youth Salisbury 
Need of more faciilites for young people - After school hours to late 
evening. 

08/10/2009 
In 
Progress 

252 Environment Salisbury That Salisbury City should be a Plastic bag free City.  17/09/2009 
In 
Progress 

250 Planning Salisbury The proposed development of 1250 new homes.  17/09/2009 
In 
Progress 

693  Salisbury 
Pavements - What sums have been paid out in injury claims to persons 
injured as the result of poor pavements? 

01/02/2010 Closed 

543  Salisbury Can Salisbury Guildhall be given to the National Trust?  06/11/2009 Closed 

540  Salisbury Poor state of pavements. 05/11/2009 Closed 

389  Salisbury 
Wiltshire Council using the Salisbury Journal for Town & Country planning 
notices  

09/10/2009 Closed 

388 Schools Salisbury Inclusion of schools in the development of Area Boards.  09/10/2009 Closed 

383 Environment Salisbury Poor state of pavements. 09/10/2009 Closed 

376 Highways Salisbury Pavements in Salisbury are a disgrace to the city. 08/10/2009 Closed 

375 Environment Salisbury Abandoned supermarket shopping trolleys in city. 08/10/2009 Closed 

374 Planning Salisbury Street name-plates missing in some areas of Salisbury. 08/10/2009 Closed 

368 Property Salisbury 
Will Wiltshire Council still give authority for community use of council 
buildings.  

08/10/2009 Closed 

367 Highways Salisbury Unaccountability of the Highways Agency. 08/10/2009 Closed 

357 Highways Salisbury 
Traffic lights outside Barclays Bank on Fisherton St need re-adjustment.  
 

08/10/2009 Closed 

354 Highways Salisbury 
We do not have a clear picture of the standard of repair of roads in the 
city of Salisbury. 

08/10/2009 Closed 

P
a
g
e
 1

7



352 Car Parking Salisbury Future funding for the Park & Ride facilities in Salisbury City and Wilton. 08/10/2009 Closed 

351 Schools Salisbury The joining up of the Laverstock Schools (Academisation) 08/10/2009 Closed 

347  Salisbury Resurfacing of Westwood Road.  08/10/2009 Closed 

249  Salisbury 
Fly Tipping at Piggy Lane Dairy House Bridge Gypsy Site Southampton 
Road Salisbury  

17/09/2009 Closed 

244  Salisbury Please cancel previous issue for Netheravon. Sign for Airfield Camp,  17/09/2009 Closed 

243 Car Parking Salisbury 
No business parking permits issued in Zone E Brown Street and St Ann 
Street. 

16/09/2009 Closed 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

8



Item  11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cllr Mary Douglas 
Chair, Salisbury Area Board 
Wiltshire Council 
Bythesea Road 
Trowbridge BA14 8JN     8th March 2010 
 
Dear Mary, 
 
Release of Funding for SCCAP 
 
Debrah has asked me to request the release of the remainder of the SCCAP 
Funding for the current Financial Year.  A provision of £15,649 was allocated 
to SCCAP from the Area Board funds, of which £13,000 was sanctioned by 
the Board at previous meetings in accordance with the activity plan submitted 
by SCCAP to the Board. 
 
Since the Board accepted the activity plan it has had to be revised.  A 
considerable more work has had to be put into the Community Plan 
consultation process than expected, including the use of professional 
assistance for the analysis of the initial consultation returns.  Additional work 
on the consultation beyond that contained in the Wessex Community Action 
support quotation has been necessary, as has the involvement of Salisbury 
City Council.  Furthermore it is now clear that outside assistance will be 
required in the preparation of the main consultation document.  Debrah will 
give further information to the Board at its next meeting if necessary. 
 
I understand that only £1,919 now remains in the Area Board budget.  I 
request that the Area Board, at its March meeting, consider the release of that 
sum to SCCAP. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 

 

 

A A P THORPE 
SCCAP Treasurer 

Salisbury City Community Area Partnership 

The Treasurer 

Sandon 

Mill Lane 

Salisbury SP1 3LJ 

 

Tel/Fax: 01722 411102 

Thorpe@care4free.net  

 

Page 19



Page 20



1 Report No 

 

 

 

 

Item 13 

 

Report to All Area Boards 

Date of Meeting March - April 

Title of Report LPSA Funding Bid:  Community Payback 

 

Community Payback enables offenders to repay their debt to society through the contribution of time and 

labour to help local communities tackle a wide range of issues from graffiti and chewing gum removal to 

litter picking, ground clearance and other environmental improvement projects. Offenders work in the 

community as part of a fully supervised team. In Wiltshire over 72,000 hours of community payback 

time are completed every year by offenders, this equates to £378,500 of free labour to local communities.   

 

This scheme can be of major benefit to Area Boards - offering fast and effective responses to issues of 

concern to local people.  A wide range of works can be undertaken including litter, gum and graffiti 

removal, footpath clearance and repair, river clearing, decorating and maintenance of community 

facilities. Ideas for projects will be sought from the public, councillors and parishes through the issues 

system. These will prioritised by Area Boards and the Community Payback team will develop 

programmes of work in response.   

 

An investment of £73,000 is now sought from the LPSA fund to extend the scheme in terms of the range 

of services offered and also the reach of the scheme into more rural parts of the County.  This latter will 

be achieved through the provision of 3 utilities trailers allowing teams access to hot water, toilets and 

refreshments during the day - enabling teams to be more self sufficient and able to undertake work in 

isolated rural areas. Investment will be used to purchase of high pressure cleaners for removal of graffiti 

and gum and additional equipment.  This investment will be of direct and immediate benefit to the Area 

Boards and the local communities they serve. 

 

The objectives of the project are 

 

• To increase resources directed at key street scene issues that affect community wellbeing such as 

vandalism, graffiti, gum and littering 

 

• To involve the public, parishes and area boards more directly in the criminal justice system 

building public awareness and service responsiveness and linking the scheme with the Area 

Boards’  Community Issues system 

 

• To target resources at projects and priorities identified by local communities 

 

• To extend the reach of Wiltshire Community Payback into rural communities 

 

The scheme supports objectives in the Local Agreement for Wiltshire around building more resilient and 

safer communities, protecting the environment, improving the way in which organisations in Wiltshire 

work together and supporting elected members in their community leadership roles. There are additional 

benefits for offenders, particularly young offenders, including the development of work skills and 

experience which increases future employability and contributes to reducing re-offending. 

 

The support of the Area Board is now sought for this bid. 

Page 21



Page 22



 
 

SALISBURY AREA BOARD – Forward Plan 
Please note:  This is a working document which is subject to change due to availability of relevant officers/partners and 
relevant timescales. 
 

Date Location Area Board Agenda Items 
(including officer contact details) 

Cabinet Member 
Attending 

Other events 
(provisional) 

20 May 2010 St Francis 
Church Hall, 
Beatrice 
Road, SP1 
3PN 

• Families 

• Review of Grants awarded in 2009/10 

• JSNA/Health Fair recommendations/feedback 
 
Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 

Cllr Fleur de Rhé-Philipe 
(Finance, Performance 
and Risk) 
 

Draft Parking Strategy 
 
Library Review 

22 July 2010 St Edmunds 
Methodist 
Church Hall, 
Salisbury, 

• Climate Change 

• Info on Salisbury Cycle Network 
 
Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 

Cllr Keith Humphries 
(Health and Wellbeing) 

Consultation on Waste 
and Recycling – on hold 

30 Sept 2010 To be 
confirmed 

•  
 
Standard items including Updates and Community Area Grants 

Cllr Jane Scott (Leader) Leisure Services Review 

 
Community Area Manager: Marianna Dodd (marianna.dodd@wiltshire.gov.uk)  
Democratic Services Officer: James Hazlewood (james.hazlewood@wiltshire.gov.uk)   
Service Director: Stephanie Denovan (stephanie.denovan@wiltshire.gov.uk) Updated: 10 March 2010  

P
a
g
e
 2

3



P
a
g
e
 2

4


	Agenda
	1 Welcome and Introductions
	4 Minutes
	10 Your Local Issues
	11 Update from Salisbury City Community Area Partnership (SCCAP)
	13 Performance Reward Grant Scheme
	14 Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close

